
MEMORANDUM

To: City of Saint Anthony Village Parks & Environmental Commission

From: Minette Saulog, Sustainability Coordinator

Date: March 10, 2025 Parks & Environmental Commission Meeting

Request: Energy Action Plan Draft Review

BACKGROUND

The City started participating in Partners in Energy in the spring/summer of 2024, and hosted a series of three 
planning workshops with a community Energy Action Team from July-November. These meetings allowed the 
City to receive feedback and input for the creation of an Energy Action Plan that would align with the Climate 
Plan’s Energy section.

Tonight you have for your review the draft of the Energy Action Plan. Staff and the Energy Action Team 
members are also in the process of reviewing this document in preparation to present an updated draft to the 
City Council at a work session in late March. Adoption of a final draft by City Council is anticipated in early April. 
Once adopted, an implementation period will begin with the support of Partners in Energy, along with 
opportunities to partner closely with the Parks & Environmental Commission for outreach and engagement.

For this review, staff would like Commissioners to review the document with a focus on the Strategies and 
Actions in pages 28-33. Feedback will be shared with the Partners in Energy team to make further revisions.

DISCUSSION ITEMS FOR COMMISSION FEEDBACK

Below are the specific items for discussion and feedback for staff:

 Does the Commission have any requested edits to the Energy Action Plan Strategies and/or Actions?

ATTACHMENTS:

 Energy Action Plan Draft




